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%y{@ UNIVERSITY OF

e | SOUTH CAROLINA

AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO SOLICITATION

DATE: December 13, 2017

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: Tracy Fountain

SUBIJECT: USC-IFB-3235-TF

DESCRIPTION: Furnish and Deliver Work Uniforms for USC Housing Columbia Campus

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Bids only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

Item #1 Questions and Answers from Vendors — See pages 2
Item #1 Bidding Schedule with prices used from previous contract — See pages 3-10
Item #1 Pictures — See pages 11-13

OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 3 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR QUOTE RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT QUOTE TO
REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date
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Vendor Questions
Answers from USC in Red

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017) THE SOLICITATION IS AMENDED AS PROVIDED
HEREIN. INFORMATION OR CHANGES RESULTING FROM QUESTIONS WILL BE SHOWN IN A QUESTIONAND-
ANSWER FORMAT. ALL QUESTIONS RECEIVED HAVE BEEN REPRINTED BELOW. THE “STATE’S RESPONSE”
SHOULD BE READ WITHOUT REFERENCE TO THE QUESTIONS. THE QUESTIONS ARE INCLUDED SOLELY TO
PROVIDE A CROSS-REFERENCE TO THE POTENTIAL OFFEROR THAT SUBMITTED THE QUESTION. QUESTIONS
DO NOT FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT; THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” DOES. ANY RESTATEMENT OF PART OR
ALL OF AN EXISTING PROVISION OF THE SOLICITATION IN AN ANSWER DOES NOT MODIFY THE ORIGINAL
PROVISION EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS: UNDERLINED TEXT IS ADDED TO THE ORIGINAL PROVISON. STRICKEN TEXT
IS DELETED. [02-2A097-1]

i

| did not see an answer to the price per item piece.
Answer: Question 1. On Amendment 2

a. Canyou provide a previous bid tab or current pricing?
Answer: See attached Bidding Schedule prices used for the previous contract.

See pages 3-10

The bid calls for (1) color screen print, but the picture has a (2) color image, can you confirm
which is needed?

Answer: The color screen print for the tee shirts has two colors, garnet and black.

Picture on page 11

a. What is this a picture of?
This is a picture of the logo on our charcoal jacket.
b. Are the embroidered colors supposed to be red and white?
The colors are garnet and white
C. Which Item number does this represent on the Bidding Schedule?

This logo appears on items 9, 10, 19, and 20
Picture on page 12

a. What is this a picture of?
This is a picture of the logo on our light blue oxford shirts.
b. Are the embroidered colors supposed to be black and white?
Yes, the colors are black and white.
c. Which Item number does this represent on the Bidding Schedule?
This logo appears on items 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and some of the item 9 and
1@ shirts.

Picture on page 13

a. What is this a picture of?
This is the logo for the hats and toboggans.
b. Is the embroidered color supposed to be white?
Yes, the color is white.
c. Which Item number does this represent on the Bidding Schedule?

This logo appears on items 25 and 26. On item 26, we also use a
white U of SC logo on the back of the cap.
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VIIL BIDDING SCHEDULE / PRICE-BUSINESS PROPOSAL

NOTE: Line Items 1-22 request Delivery Time / Days ARO. When providing this information it must include the

embroidering time of the line item as well.

item | Qty Unmit of Description Unit Price Exteaded Price
Measure
1 150 Each R r irts; Male Employees. $ 13.36 s 2,004.00
Oxford, industrial grade, button-down collar, half-
sleeve, light-blue solid color, 60/40 cotton/poly
biend, wrinkle-free, double-necdle stitching, one
button-thru pocket, minimum six buttons with
vertical button holes. Minimum 4.5 oz. fabric,
machine washable.
Red Kap 5S461LB or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap industrles Catalog No.: 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.: 48
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 2 Days ARO
Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit: Price Extended Price
Measure
2 150 Each irfs: Male Employees. $ 15.63 | ¢ 2,344.50
Oxford, industrial grade, button-down collar, half-
sleeve, light-blue solid color, 60/40 cotton/poly
blend, wrinkle-free, double-needle stitching, one
button-thru pocket, minimum six buttons with
vertical button holes. Minimum 4.5 oz, fabric,
machine washable.
Red Kap SS461LB or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.: 2012 catzlog
Catalog Page No.: 43
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
Item | Qty Unit of Description Usit Price Extended Price
Measure
3 150 Each ulsr Size Shirts: Male Employces. s 1615 | 2.272.50
Oxford, industrial grade, button-down collar, long-
sleeve, light-blue solid color, 60/40 cotton/poly
blend, wrinkle-free, double-needle stitching, one
button-thru pocket, minimum six buttons with
vertical button holes. Minimum 4.5 oz. fabric,
machine washable.
Red Kap SS36LB or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Indusfries Catalog No.: 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.:___ 4§
Resident Vendor Preference

SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference

Delivery Time: ________ 21 |

[

Days ARO
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Item | Qty Uit of Description Unit Price Extended Price
Measure
4 | 150 Each | Large Size Shirts: Male Employees. $ 1747 |s__2.665.50
Oxford, industrial grade, button-down collar, long-
sleeve, light-blue solid color, 60/40 cotton/poly
blend, wrinkle-free, double-needle stitching, one
button-thru pocket, minimum six buttons with
vertical button holes. Minimum 4.5 oz. fabric,
machine washable.
Red Kap SS36LB or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.,___ 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.:___ 48
Resident Vendor Preference _x
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 DaysARO
Jtem | Qty Unit of Description Unir: Price Extended Price
Measure
5 | 150 | Each | Regular Size Pants; Male Employees. s 12.07 s 1.810.50
Industrial grade, charcoal solid color, two front
pockets, two hip pockets, heavy-duty brass zipper,
slight taper, full cut, 65/35cotton/poly blend,
durapress, and machine washable. Minimum 7.5 oz.
fabric.
Red Kap PT20CH or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.: 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.:___ 60
Resident Vendor Preference x
SC End Product Preference o
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit Price Extended Price
Messure
6 | 150 | Esch | LargeSize Pants: Malc Employees. 5 1448 g 2172.00
Industrial grade, charcoal solid color, two front
pockets, two hip pockets, heavy-duty brass zipper,
slight taper, full cut, 65/35 cotton/poly blend,
durapress, and machine washable. Minimum 7.5 oz.
fabric.
Red Kap PT20CH or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.: 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.: 60
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
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Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit Price Exiended Price
Measure .
7 150 Each Regular Size Short-Sleeved Shirts: Male g 9.96 s *497.00
Employees.
Industrial grade, light gray solid color, two front
pockets, 65/35 cotton/poly blend. Machine
washable. Minimum 4.25 oz. fabric.
Red Kap 5P24 or cqual.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.;_2012 cataiog
Catalog Page No.:_ 38
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit: Price Extended Price
Measure
8 | 150 | Each | Large Size Short-Sleeved Shirts: Male s 11.69 s 1,753.50
Employees.
Industrial grade, light gray solid color, two front
pockets, 65/35 cotton/poly blend. Machine
washable, Minimum 4.25 oz. fabric.
Red Kap SP24 or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.: 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No..__38
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 paysARO
Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit Price Extended Price
Mesasure
9 | 150 | Each | RegularSize Long-Siceved Shirts: Male s 1178 5 1,769.50
Employees.
Industrial grade, light gray solid color, twe front
pockets, 65/35 cotton/poly blend. Machine
washable. Minimum 4.25 oz. fabric.
Red Kap SP14 or equal.
Manufacturer: R€d Kap Industries Catalog No.: 2012 cataloyg
Catalog Page No.:__ 38
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
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Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit [Price Extended Price
Measure
10 | 150 | Each ¢ Size Sleeved Shirts: Male $ 13.68 $2,052.00
Employees.
Industrial grade, light gray solid color, two front
pockets, 65/35 cotton/poly blend. Machine
washable. Minimum 4.25 oz. fabric.
Red Kap SP14 or equal.
Manufacturer: _ved Kap Industries Catalog No,:_2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.:__ 38
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit. Price Extended Price
Measure
11 150 Each r Si oty; Female Employees. .
Industrial grade, charcoal solid color, two front $ 14.59 $ 2,188.50
pockets, two hip pockets, heavy-duty brass zipper,
slight taper, full cut, 65/35 cotton/poly blend,
durapress, and machine washable. Minimum 7.5 oz.
fabric. Red Kap PTS9CH or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.: 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.;___ 10U
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
Item | Qty Unit of Deseription Unit Price Extended Price
Measure
12 150 Each Large Size Pants: Female Employees. ,
Industrial grade, charcoal solid color, two front s 17 &1 s 2,626.50
pockets, two hip pockets, heavy-duty brass zipper,
slight taper, full cut, 65/35 cotton/poly blend,
durapress, and machine washable, Minimum 7.5 oz.
fabric. Red Kap PT59CH or equal.
Red Kap | ies
Manufacturer: P IdUst Catalog No.: 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.:___ 10{)
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference _
Delivery Time: 21 pays ARO
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Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit Price Extended Price
Messure
15616 2,274.00
13 150 Each Regulsr Size Paqts: Female Employees, $ $
Industrial grade, charcoal solid color, two front
pockets, two hip pockets, heavy-duty brass zipper,
slight taper, full cut, with side elastic and belt loops,
65735 cotton/poly blend, durapress, and machine
washable, Minimum 7.5 oz. fabric.
Red Kap PT61CH or equal.
. e,
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.: 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.: i
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit. Price Extended Price
Measure
n
14 150 Each Large Size Pants: Female Employees. 18.20 2,730.00
Industrial grade, charcoal solid color, two front
pockets, two hip pockets, heavy-duty brass zipper,
slight taper, full cut, with side elastic and belt loops,
65135 cotton/poly blend, durapress, and machine
washable. Minimum 7.5 oz. fabric.
Red Kap PT61CH or equal.
ap Industri g
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.: 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.: 9%
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference o
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 pays ARO
Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit Price Extended Price
Measure
15 30 Each lar Si ort Jacket: Twill, constructed s 27.71 s 831.30
with angled side pockets; rib-knit collar, cuffs and
waist, 65/35 poly/cotton. Machine washable.
Co&\éd ?&ag:oﬁagintas #974 or equal.
Manufacturer: _Red Kap Industries Catalog No..___ 2012 catalog

Resident Vendor Preference
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference

Delivery Time:

Catalog Page No.:___ 78

_x

21 Days ARO
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Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit Price
Measure

Extended Price

s 983.70

16 | 30 fach | Large Sized Sport Jacket: Twill, constructed with | §_ 32.1"
angled side pockets: tib-knit collar, cuffs and waist,
65/35 poly/cotton. Machine washable.

Coloﬁ Ml‘]ﬁgms #974 or equal.
Manufacturer: € Kap Industries Catalog No.: 2012 calslog
Catalog Page No.: 8
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference

Delivery Time: 21 paysARO

Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit Price Extended Price
Measure
17 | 30 Each | Regular Sized Panorama Jacket: Water resistant | §_94 €8 s 163950
poplin shell, 65/35 coiton/poly lining, hidden
drawstring hood, clastic waistband and Velcro-
adjustable cuffs, two front pockets, inner chest
packet. Color: Navy. Unifirst #18AE or equal.
Manufacturer: 1 fi-Mountain Catalog No:__ 2013 catalog
Caialog Page No..__ 278
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 paysARO
Ttem | Qty Unit of Deseription Unit Price Extended Price
Measure
18 | 30 | Each | Large Sied Panorama Jacket; Water resistant | 5 56857 s !:699.50

poplin shell, 65/35 cotton/poly lining, hidden
drawstring hood, elastic waistband and Velcro-
adjustable cuffs, two front pockets, inner chest

pocket.

Color: Navy

Unifirst #18AE orequal. 4544 §2 00 per size 3KL and above
Manufacturer: Tri-Mountain Catalog No.: 2013 catalog

Catalog Page No..____2/8

Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference

Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
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Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit Price Exiended Price
Measore
1 | 15 Each | Regular Sized Coveralls: 65735 cotton/poly blend, | $_23.13 S 346.95
7.50z, concealed two-way brass zipper, hemmed
sleeves, (chest, front, hip, and tool pockets), action
back, pass-through side openings.
Color; Charcoal
Unifirst #3002 or equal.
Manufacturer: _Red Kap Industries Catalog No.:___ 2012 catelog
Catalog Page No.:_ 89
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference -
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit: Price Extended Price
Measure
20 15 Each Large Sized Coveralls: 65/35 cotton/poly blend, $ 27.36 s 41040
7.50z, concealed two-way brass zipper, hemmed
sleeves, (chest, front, hip, and tool pockets), action
back, pass-through side openings.
Color: Charcoal
Unifirst #3002 or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No..___ 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.: 8¢
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit: Price Extended Price
Measure
Each &
21 | 150 far oun for Female s 3051 s 4.576.50
Emplovees; Full cut, short slecves, with contrasting
cuffs and tow lower pockets, straight hem-line, five
buttons, contrasting collar, and shoulder darts, 65/35
cotton/poly blend, 7.50z
Color for Body of Smock: Burgandy
Color of contrasting cuffs & collar: Black
Cintas Regent or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.: 2012 catalog
Catalog Page No.: 250
Resident Vendor Preference X
SC End Product Preference R
US End Product Preference -
Delivery Time: 21 Days ARO
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Item | Qty Unit of Description Unit Price Extended Price
Measore
22 | 150 | Each fy s__36.21 s 5431.50
Emplovees; Full cut, short sleeves, with contrasting
cuffs and tow lower pockets, straight hem-line, five
buttons, contrasting collar, and shoulder darts, 65/35
cotton/poly blend, 7.502
Color for Body of Smock: Burgandy
Color of contrasting cuffs & collar: Black
Cintas Regent or equal.
Manufacturer: Red Kap Industries Catalog No.: 201 2 catalog
X Catalog Page No.: )]
Resident Vendor Preference
SC End Product Preference
US End Product Preference
Delivery Time: Days ARO
Item | Oty Unit of Description Unit Price
Mensure
23 Embroidering: Each shirt, jecket, or coverall wit | s _NO charge

have the following departmental name embroidered
on the right breast: “USC Housing”. (Font size to
be determined by USC Housing).

Color: Charcoal

Unifirst #3002 or equal.

Resident Vendor Preference X

SC End Product Preference

US End Product Preference

NOTE: The commodity preferences do not apply to a single unit of an item with 2 price in excess of $50,001) or 2 single award
with a total potential value in excess of $500,000. {11-35-1524(E)(2)

Please refer to the preference clauses listed in the terms and conditions of this solicitation to ensure that you qualify to select the
above preferences.

TOTAL FOR ITEMS 1-23=§ 47,708.85
Do not add sales tax. Sales Tax will be adjusted accordingly.

Lesesne Indusiries, Inc.

COMPANY NAME:

28




TR
) A% ALLLELLRY *\""\\‘\-\
\\ \\\\ N \\\\\f\\“\{%\\\:{\\f\‘\‘\}‘ﬁ
:'\ A3 \‘\ \'\ \\‘«\\\‘{ \ .\..\\“"{\'\- 5\"-.."

R TR

3 A f} S .\  \\‘ »," ‘\-,\\\\‘\"\\ 3
W s MY h
AR

'}4' A \' ‘\\"- N LAY
} \ ARAAA S O LRRRARA TN
b WY N Q\:{\{\Kg{\ ‘{:\:{ AN ~"“-'“.'f::§__ \é_\:\\\\@‘. :*:\'\ X
L
A\ N \\\\ \ x"“l“t"\&x\&\\‘\‘i‘: \‘x.\{i_\\\-\e R
A\ A \ W A & \ ‘C\\\\‘\\“\\‘\:\C\\E\\B&‘:‘
A AR, “‘Ekk&.\{i;&m 5
X \\\\ o \ \ RA% -\‘\"'L.'\v"‘%‘: Lhh o Y
R R

SR '\"‘ . l"-l .!;QR'\'»“:‘
Y 3 \ X X 4 _‘u'\, 1
AR AR AR ~‘\:\\\\‘\ ARG B
x "."\\ VLYY e o \& \\\!- 5
AN RLELI t‘;"\:‘:\:\: ANE \f-“\'\_;‘\r:\\:-\,\gi \‘\ LEREARAAA
N R
\ \\‘&‘\‘\1\.\\& SRR \}\Q\‘\i\\ ?S\\b\*?{‘-{\\ﬁ%hl\ K‘\{a‘\;\;‘f\_\\\fﬁ'\\'}\\ A
R \ o AT AR HRARIASEAAATAR AR AR
AR T
i
e 1

OV
\ W) A

:\_' oy 1\\\\
‘ RN

“ﬁ§\\ J;Q§§;;@§§\ax | T
Q% t'\\-\\% L ——_— R
ALY x B \ RO R R AR AR
L
A R O \ \('\ X R S

BN 5
AR ﬁ\- S T \
MERRASATEAREAR AT AL AR TRAE A SR T : R
L N 3 \\\\\ R \\\ i\;@;\\*‘\ S
% : , AR LA L R SR TR LA bR R LR LN L WA Y ARALRER VALY :
3 AR RN RN A S
< L i :1\“ AN WY N e :\\‘ Y ! b \Q\‘\R‘ A AR \}\\ \ s L‘\}-\\\ \\‘.\. 3 .\\‘ A
R \{\\\\\\ N AR DR \‘\:\?\ “\‘*\Q\ §§§.§x~\‘x‘:\%§§¢'~‘l~<{\‘b¢t\‘;\%{%\ &
A '\\\\_1 A ‘\\ ;\\ \\\\\- \ 0 Y WA t\ l\'(\ .
R N
5 ] \\\ o

X

AALLY MRS
B AR A R R
;\_\fé{s,'f;‘\lﬁ“\‘“ \.\'\}‘\\E]l\il;\\\lgr\ﬁx SRR
Yo e z X A A A N AR LAY
W \ :\‘:\.‘1-.\-\3\,\(.‘\_\.,\\‘ t\\\_é\l‘{:\‘\:‘\ Y \:\\ .}:\“
A A TR
.".\‘\'_:'._ﬁt\,"l,.\:.g\ j{:\“'-n‘ \‘\ %

£
\ g
\‘\\ﬂ AR

o
o
%

LR bR VR TR W th W A ; ,.t\\ ) i "
e N LAY ) \_'\\.:\ \\1 X \ S e A _._.:1\ v bely i ) S
bt \".‘,\\\\,-,\_.‘\\ J \ ¥ \\.‘:‘-. i st AR AL R SA L U 2k A R EARAALD
A A R R R R R
SRR \:\ RS ) DU RARE AR AR et N
U S5 sl E XA i k
N\ b N 3 AN J )

AR A _

\ LRy

.'-".ll.* 1k"'.
ALY

o e Y R ii
1% T\‘\\Ih vl I'x"'.. - X Mot
AT \,‘\\"gk\.\;:\‘\ y \\; S \ ) \\
AL
NS 3 \‘ W \\ ‘%\‘\ﬁ DN : ‘:,:Q}\\ X
ARRTELRRARAAY ‘:"\\ AR 2 \\\ X \ o
'*‘}"{‘.‘_\-.-'.“:\"\\'-.\-f'.\: SRR - 2 A

&
T
\ \%‘\\\k\\\}x_\ x\\\t\i R

)
A AN
\\‘\\’.\\\\ AR
\\\\._\\\\.‘.l\.. \.\ X \ A \ Q3
ARE S \\ AR
\",\ LA "&\

X
"n
]

T N

R AN
2 \’*‘“‘1 ‘\{‘~\ SN ‘\“ ; H \‘\\i“"f"' ‘;“\“}\
Y ¢ ) b4 %' \ .'\.& \"‘!_ ‘\\\
L

S ‘ N R
N
\\a SR 3 %‘;‘%}&3&\%\ ‘%\‘;\& R .‘*-::qv&i“\%‘{%*’&?f&-
‘ SRR, ARG, S '\‘v S ?"L \r:u\ -\,_‘-}* ‘,;A&“\\_\
L \\a \\§%} %\\\% %‘% 3‘\\}? “\\\Q\\\\ﬁ\s\f‘\&‘
\\ \ \K‘\\ . \ 3 L”\ % \ \

\Qv.ig;\‘t*\t‘

2

R
N ?\§§§§
_:‘c" \-:"‘\\':\\\.\ 0 5\ '\‘ ;
%%\§ S ﬁﬁ\sgh\ )
i AR SN B ) ll\ 3 \*"_‘ % X
R SN

R ) .
\\ W A “n..\\ ‘ﬁ‘t%}&\?\\%\ N

AR N
R
AL {*\x‘%&&é\;\ A
L

\\



R
e
s 4-:‘;‘*

A Pyl

$1.71

IS ITH

i

y Syl
J':'"Ad:aa"‘ >
SRH AL

4‘:“‘3"{:&"‘"
4

¥
e )
ade m?

)
stelse
BT

il

s LR be iy
gt
4 Flende iRt SO0 s
S 2 - 33! o ‘-'55"“'."‘“;.};";2\""
rity e b i e s 3
.23&?«0\«;” PO T ook At o T e g : : i
: ; . X 30760 By o ey

K L b b 2y
(R Fa by
*,,%‘!(..ba

<
e

e bach
5 wr e
»:

2y ¥ 3

(yizied

24

ok




17wt i ; b |
foo RNV S -
1117es 1‘“1‘;"‘ :E‘,: AR
e R
Lo

W \!1 ¥

7

;\\Q\*\ s?’*é‘ kx‘;{\;*;rx\
\*i;\\ | w AN

.

=







